AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[] workshop [/] Regular [] Special
(A) [:l Report Only IZl Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):
Jesus Diaz-Wever, C.C. Winn High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF THE C.C. WINN HIGH SCHOOL VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM FOR

ADVANCING TO THE UIL PLAYOFF GAMES AND WINNING THE BI-DISTRICT
CHAMPIONSHIP.

(B) I:I Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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265 Fastar - Maldonado Blod an/e Pass, Tewns 78852 (830)757-0628 Fax (630) 757-5268

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal
SUBJECT: SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION-C. C. WI/IﬁJ VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM

DATE: February 24, 2022

I would like to request school board recognition for the C. C. Winn Varsity Football team for
advancing to the UIL playoff games & winning Bi-District Championship.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you very much for your consideration.

JDW/eps
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John Cox/heéu@ Superintendent for C & I
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